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[ﬁ Outlook

FW: [Records Center] Public Records Request :: H000046-011625

From Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>
Date Thu 16/01/2025 14:28
To  Santhosh Kumar V <Santhosh.KumarV@stellaripl.com>

Regards,
Prabhakaran R
Email- Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com

x STELLAR INNOVATIONS
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Technology Driven | Reliable | Unique | Service Excellence | Teamwork

From: Henderson County Open Records <hendersoncountyattorney@govga.us>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:55 AM

To: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>

Subject: [Records Center] Public Records Request :: HO00046-011625

Some people who received this message don't often get email from hendersoncountyattorney@govga.us. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

--- Please respond above this line ---
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RE: Public Records Request of January 16, 2025, Reference # H000046-011625
Dear George David,
Henderson County received a public records request from you on January 16, 2025. Your request mentioned:

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below
info at the earliest.

Address: 125 Tanda Trail, Trinidad, TX 75163
Parcel: 259313
Owner: ABOVO CORPORATION

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due
currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Henderson County has reviewed its files and has determined there are no responsive record(s) to your request.
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Sincerely,
Kayla Gray

Open Records Administrator
County Attorney's Office

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Open Records Center

Fowered by

GovQA

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in
any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The
company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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